American Canal Society Canal Structure Inventory

Structure

Poupore Lock

Canal HAER/CEHR
Lievre River

Condition C|osed

State/ Province County

Quebec
City/Town

Street

Designer:

Contractor:

Source of Material:

IAssociated Waterway Lievre River

[Topographic Map

UTM Coordinates  GpS 45E42'31.83"N 75E32'37.10"W

DATES OF CONSTRUCTION
Start: 1887 Rebuilding:
Completion: Abandoned:
1895

1956

History & Use in Service (use since Abandonment):

The Lievre River flows from the Precambrian Shield south to the Ottawa River with its junction about 20 miles downstream of Ottawa.
About three miles upstream of the mouth, is a great falls at which is located the industrial town (lumber & paper) of Buckingham.
Upstream of Buckingham, the river is navigable for about 24 miles except for a small rapid at Poupore. Between 1887 and 1895, a
masonry lock was built to bypass this rapids by the Department of Public Works of Canada. The lock is 160’ long by 32' wide with 8' of
water over sills and a lift of 6-1/2 feet. It was operated by the Department of Public Works of Canada until 1956 when it was sold to the
James MacLaren Company. It is now out of service, but mostly intact on the north bank of the river.

Description (Visible Remains at Site):

See Google Earth views below.

Other works or events associated with site:

Present Property Owners:

Location of Deed Description:

Bibliography, Published, unpublished, maps, photographs
Legget, Robert F., The Canals of Canada, 1976 p. 103

IAgencies, Interested

National Register, Other Recognition:

Address:

Investigation made by: Dayid G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 from internet sources.

Date:

11/8/10

A sketch map or illustration of the site should be included
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Google Earth view of Poupore, Quebec Dam & L ock
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